
Department of Commerce, Community,  
and Economic Development 

 
ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 

550 West 7th Avenue, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

Main: 907.269.0350 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  
 

DATE:  November 12, 2019 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  5857 Anchorage Senior Center 

 
Requested 
Action: 

New license application 

  
Statutory   
Authority: 

AS 04.06.090(b):  “The board shall review all applications for licenses made under this 
title and may order the director to issue, renew, revoke, transfer, or suspend licenses 
and permits authorized under this title.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Approve the license; reduce the licensed premises area under AS 04.06.090(c) to be the 

kitchen, storage areas, and room 101A, the Arctic Rose Restaurant 
 
Background:  This is an application for a new restaurant or eating place license in Anchorage. It 
appears that the applicant is seeking to have areas be part of the licensed premises that are not 
regularly used for their restaurant, but are instead used for other activities, and from time to time, 
for events where alcohol would be served. 
 
AS 04.11.100(b) states, “A license may be issued under this section only if the board determines that 
the premises to be licensed are a bona fide restaurant or eating place.” And 3 AAC 304.305 states: 
 

(a) In AS 04.11.100 and this section, a "bona fide restaurant or eating place" is an 
establishment, or portion of an establishment, where, during all times that beer or wine is 
served or consumed, 

(1) the patron's principal activity is consumption of food; and 
(2) a variety of types of food items appropriate for meals is available for sale as shown 
on a menu provided to patrons and filed with the board; 
(3) repealed 9/11/98. 

(b) In considering an application for issuance, transfer, or relocation of a restaurant or eating 
place license, the board will determine the portion of the premises or proposed premises that 
constitutes a restaurant or eating place, and will license only that portion for the sale and 
consumption of alcoholic beverages. 
(c) Repealed 5/11/96. 
(d) The board will, in its discretion, require the licensed premises to be separated from the 
unlicensed portion of the business in a manner acceptable to the board. Changes in the 
structure, layout, or use of any portion of the licensed premises must have the prior approval  
of the board. 
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The applicant states that the Arctic Rose Room (labeled 101A on the diagram) is a restaurant that is 
open to the public with regular serving hours. However, rooms 101B, 101C, and the Sullivan Room 
are not always in use for the Arctic Rose Restaurant. The Senior Center’s website shows them to be 
available for rental for events which may or may not involve food service catered by the Arctic Rose 
Restaurant. 
 
While many restaurants contain banquet rooms that are licensed, those rooms do not have other 
uses during the times they are not used for banquets. In the Anchorage Senior Center, rooms 101B, 
101C, and the Sullivan Room appear to have a variety of uses, not all of which relate to the Artic 
Rose Restaurant—thus they do not appear to constitute a restaurant or eating place and should not 
be part of the licensed premises. 
 
The licensed area should be the kitchen, storage areas, and the Arctic Rose Restaurant in the Arctic 
Rose Room (room 101A). In accordance with 3 AAC 304.305(d) and 3 AAC 304.185(e), the 
applicant should be required to create some sort of barrier between rooms 101A and 101B when the 
removable wall is removed, to segregate the licensed premises from unlicensed area.  
 
Attachment: License application 
   


























